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NOTICE OF MEETING 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion 
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North 
Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, October 24, 2023, commencing at 9:30 
a.m.   

Webcast.  Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website 
at https://www.rrc.texas.gov/   by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by 
going directly to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.  

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. If you would like to register to address the 
Commission on an agenda item numbered below, please call 512-463-7865 or email 
RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov. Whether registering by phone or email, please include the following: 

(1) the agenda item number;  
(2) your name and affiliation; 
(3) your address;  
(4) your phone number; 
(5) whom you represent (self or company/client); and 
(6) whether you are available for questions from the Commissioners on a specific item on the agenda 

or are requesting to address the Commission during the Public Input item. 
 

You must register no later than noon (12 p.m.) on October 23rd. Late registration by email could result 
in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.  

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to 
attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services 
should notify the RRC as far in advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. 
Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, 
Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TYY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at 
ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.  

 

HEARINGS DIVISION 

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY 

1. Case No. 00014861: Application Filed by Atmos Pipeline - Texas 2023 Rider Rev Adjustment. 
 

https://www.rrc.texas.gov/
http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/
mailto:RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov
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SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION 

2. MR-21-00006257: Application by San Miguel Electric Cooperative Inc. for New Surface Mining 
and Reclamation Permit, X, Y and Z Area Lignite Mine, McMullen County, Texas; Motion for 
Rehearing.   
 

3. MR-22-00011008: Application by The Sabine Mining Company for Phases I, II, and III release of 
reclamation obligations on 1,594.3 acres, and Phases II and III release of reclamation obligations 
on 76.7 acres, Permit No. 33I, South Hallsville No. 1 Mine, Harrison County, Texas. 
 

4. MR-22-00011136: Application of Jewett Mine LLC for release of Phases I, II, and III reclamation 
obligations for an aggregate 519.2 acres, Permit No. 32I, Jewett Mine, Leon, Limestone, and 
Freestone Counties, Texas. 

 
OIL AND GAS 

5. OG-23-00011089: Application of Paleo Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 635131) for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the RTC Lease, Well No. 2, Pawnee, S. (Luling), Wildcat, House 
Field (Luling), and Pawnee (Slick) Fields, Bee County, Texas; District 02. 
 

6. OG-23-00012778: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.37 for the Murray Lease, Well No. 3H, Carthage (Haynesville Shale) Field, Shelby 
County, Texas; District 06. 

 
7. OG-22-00010309: Application of Lagoon Water Management, LLC (Operator No. 100280) 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a new commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by 
injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the DEX South SWD Lease, 
Well No. 8, Spraberry Field, Dawson County, Texas; District 8A. 
 

8. OG-22-00010351: Application of Lagoon Water Management, LLC (Operator No. 100280) 
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a new commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by 
injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the DEX South SWD Lease, 
Well No. 7, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Dawson County, Texas; District 8A. 

 
9. OG-22-00010995: Application of Lagoon Water Management, LLC (Operator No. 100280) 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a new commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by 
injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the DEX South SWD Alt B 
Lease, Well No. 6, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Dawson County, Texas; District 8A. 

 
10. OG-22-00012645: Application of Lagoon Water Management, LLC (Operator No. 100280) 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a new permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a 
porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the DEX South SWD Lease, Well No. 2B, 
Ackerley (Dean Sand) Field, Dawson County, Texas; District 8A. 
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11. OG-23-00012410: Application of Southern Disposal Solutions, LLC (Operator No. 100306) 
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into 
a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Crown Pine Timber SWD Lease, Well No. 
1, Carthage (Haynesville Shale) Field, San Augustine County, Texas; District 06. 

 
12. OG-22-00010387: Complaint of James Lynn Glass, Helen Sisco Glass, Allen Boger, Jefferson 

Lawrence Glass, and White River Resources LP that RMB Operating LLC (Operator No. 
714207) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Glass, J.L. Ranch (39501) Lease, Well 
No. 1, An Adkins (Ellenburger) Field, Glasscock County, Texas; District 08; Motion for 
Rehearing. 

 
13. OG-22-00011783: Application of El Reno Energy, LLC (Operator No. 250571) for unrestricted 

renewal of its P-5 and to contest the staff determination that its Form P-5 cannot be renewed 
because it has not complied with the inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
14. OG-23-00013129: Application of Carpco Efficient Energy Co., LLC (Operator No. 133490) for 

unrestricted renewal of its P-5 and to contest the staff determination that its Form P-5 cannot be 
renewed because it has not complied with the inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  (36 items; numbers 15 - 50)  
 

15. OG-23-00014725: Application of Capturepoint LLC (Operator No. 130545) to consider 
amending the field rules and cancellation of all overproduction for the Wellman Field (Field No. 
96180001), Terry County, Texas; District 8A. 

 
16. OG-23-00014694: Application of Weathers Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 902850) to consider 

amending the field rules for the Tyler, W. (Paluxy Bankhead) Field, Smith County, Texas; 
District 06. 

 
17. OG-23-00013689: Application of Riley Permian Operating CO, LLC (Operator No. 712217) for 

an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Shiprock 638 (70576) Lease, Platang (San Andres) Field, 
Yoakum County, Texas, District 8A. 

 
18. OG-23-00013691: Application of Riley Permian Operating CO, LLC (Operator No. 712217) for 

an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Jeremiah Johnson 667-706 (71210) Lease, Platang (San 
Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas, District 8A. 

 
19. OG-23-00013489: Application of TEP Barnett USA, LLC (Operator No. 842986) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the McCullar Rudder Boxer MIPA Unit 2H, Newark, East 
(Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas; District 09. 

 
20. OG-22-00014200: Application of GHA Barnett, LLC (Operator No. 302578) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Appaloosa MIPA 3H Unit, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) 
Field, Dallas and Tarrant County, Texas; District 09. 
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21. OG-22-00014201: Application of GHA Barnett, LLC (Operator No. 302578) pursuant to the 
Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Appaloosa MIPA 4H Unit, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) 
Field, Dallas and Tarrant County, Texas; District 09. 

 
22. OG-22-00014202: Application of GHA Barnett, LLC (Operator No. 302578) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Appaloosa MIPA 8H Unit, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) 
Field, Dallas and Tarrant County, Texas; District 09. 

 
23. OG-22-00014204: Application of GHA Barnett, LLC (Operator No. 302578) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Sowell-Doris MIPA 6H Unit, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) 
Field, Dallas and Tarrant County, Texas; District 09. 

 
24. OG-22-00014205: Application of GHA Barnett, LLC (Operator No. 302578) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Sowell-Doris MIPA 7H Unit, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) 
Field, Dallas and Tarrant County, Texas; District 09. 

 
25. OG-22-00014207: Application of GHA Barnett, LLC (Operator No. 302578) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Sowell-Doris MIPA 8H Unit, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) 
Field, Dallas and Tarrant County, Texas; District 09. 

 
26. OG-22-00014208: Application of GHA Barnett, LLC (Operator No. 302578) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Sowell-Doris MIPA 9H Unit, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) 
Field, Dallas and Tarrant County, Texas; District 09. 

 
27. OG-22-00014209: Application of GHA Barnett, LLC (Operator No. 302578) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Sowell-Doris MIPA 10H Unit, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) 
Field, Dallas and Tarrant County, Texas; District 09. 

 
28. OG-22-00014210: Application of GHA Barnett, LLC (Operator No. 302578) pursuant to the 

Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Sowell-Doris MIPA 14H Unit, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) 
Field, Dallas and Tarrant County, Texas; District 09. 

 
29. OG-23-00013195: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Peterson Oil and Gas LLC (Operator No. 

658440) for the Decker, George "B" (22282) Lease, All Wells, Vogtsberger, South 
(Conglomerate) Field, Archer County, Texas, to change the operator from Briggs & Croker Oil, 
LLC (Operator No. 092594) to Peterson Oil and Gas LLC; District 09. 

 
30. OG-23-00013196: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Peterson Oil and Gas LLC (Operator No. 

658440) for the Decker-Vogtsberger Unit (17071) Lease, Well Nos. 301, 402, 601, 603, 604, 606, 
701 and 801, Decker (Bryson, Lower) Field, Archer County, Texas, to change the operator from 
Briggs & Croker Oil, LLC (Operator No. 092594) to Peterson Oil and Gas LLC; District 09. 

 
31. OG-23-00014527: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Jaybird Resources, LLC (Operator No. 430431) 

for the Schaffer (09007) Lease, Well No. 1, Cottonwood Creek, S. (Yegua 4500) Field, DeWitt 
County, Texas, to change the operator from Dartex Energy Corporation (Operator No. 201208) to 
Jaybird Resources, LLC; District 02. 
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32. OG-23-00013766: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Origin Production Company, Inc. (Operator No. 
625625) for the Brown, J. J. (03355) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 5, 7, and 9, Buchanan Field, Caldwell 
County, Texas, to change the operator from Geomeg Energy Operating Co., LLC (Operator No. 
300803) to Origin Production Company, Inc.; District 01. 

 
33. OG-23-00015074: Complaint of Parker L. McClure and Patrick G. McClure that Rhyne, J.V. 

(Operator No. 706379) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McClure (Gas ID No. 
258347) Lease, Well No. 2B, Graford, E. (Strawn 2880) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas; District 
7B. 

 
34. OG-23-00015025: Complaint of Richard and Bonnie Feuilly that Eagleridge Operating, LLC 

(Operator No. 238462) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Feuilly (Gas ID No. 
213881) Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas; District 
09. 

 
35. OG-23-00013763: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel-

Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Vertox LLC (Operator No. 
101152) for the Bissett "60" (30624) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Bissett (Bend Conglomerate) 
Field, Stonewall County, Texas, to change the operator from Ridglea Energy I, LLC (Operator 
No. 711126) to Vertox LLC; District 7B. 

 
36. OG-23-00013764: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel-

Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Vertox LLC (Operator No. 
101152) for the Bissett "60" (30708) Lease, Well No. 2WI, Bissett Ranch (Strawn Reef) Field, 
Stonewall County, Texas, to change the operator from Ridglea Energy I, LLC (Operator No. 
711126) to Vertox LLC; District 7B. 

 
37. OG-23-00014241: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel-

Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Vertox LLC (Operator No. 
101152) for the Callaway, Gib, -B- (08825) Lease, All Wells, Bissett Ranch (Strawn Reef) Field, 
Stonewall County, Texas, to change the operator from Ridglea Energy I, LLC (Operator No. 
711126) to Vertox LLC; District 7B. 

 
38. OG-23-00014242: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel-

Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Vertox LLC (Operator No. 
101152) for the Callaway, Gib (11032) Lease, Well No. 1, Bissett Ranch (Strawn Reef) Field, 
Stonewall County, Texas, to change the operator from Ridglea Energy I, LLC (Operator No. 
711126) to Vertox LLC; District 7B. 

 
39. OG-23-00014243: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel-

Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Vertox LLC (Operator No. 
101152) for the Edith Brown Trust (28922) Lease, Well No. 1, Bissett, E. (Strawn Sand) Field, 
Stonewall County, Texas, to change the operator from Ridglea Energy I, LLC (Operator No. 
711126) to Vertox LLC; District 7B. 
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40. OG-23-00014245: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel-
Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Vertox LLC (Operator No. 
101152) for the Bissett Ranch (30678) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Bissett, E. (Strawn Sand) Field, 
Stonewall County, Texas, to change the operator from Ridglea Energy I, LLC (Operator No. 
711126) to Vertox LLC; District 7B. 

 
41. OG-23-00014363: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Oil and Gas Division - Field 

Operations Department of the Dual Signature P-4 Application of Crosstex Services, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 190661) for the Edens, J. N. (65217) Lease, All Wells, Edens, Wasson 72 Field, 
Yoakum County, Texas, to change the operator from Trinity Bay Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 
869984) to Crosstex Services, LLC; District 8A. 

 
42. OG-23-00013009: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Oil and Gas Division - Field 

Operations of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Double T Energy LLC (Operator No. 
224920) for the Milstead (69381) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Yoakum County, Texas, to 
change the operator from X-APC Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945855) to Double T Energy LLC 
and to supersede the provision in the Final Order entered on August 21, 2018 in Oil and Gas 
Docket No. 8A-0305017: Enforcement action against X-APC Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945855) 
for violations of statewide rules on the Milstead (69381) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, 
Yoakum County, Texas; ordering the well plugged; District 8A. 

 
43. O&G Case No. 00015366: Kinder Morgan Production Company for authority pursuant to 16 

TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for SACROC Unit (#03137), Kelly-Snyder 
(48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas. 

 
44. O&G Case No. 00015367: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to TAC §3.50 to 

approve or certify an EOR project for the Denver Unit (#18910), Wasson (95397 001) Field, 
Yoakum County, Texas. 

 
45. O&G Docket No. 00015132: Upcurve Energy LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas 

formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp A through B Formation, Phantom 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas. 

 
46. O&G Docket No. 00015294: Suemaur Exploration & Production, LLC, for the recommendation 

of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Vicksburg Formation, Agua Dulce 
(Vicksburg Consl.) Field, Nueces County, Texas. 

 
47. O&G Docket No. 00015296: Magnolia Oil and Gas Operating LLC, for the recommendation of a 

tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Shale Formation, Eagleville 
(Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas. 

 
48. Oil & Gas Docket No. 00007188:  Enforcement action against Finaly Resources LLC (Operator 

No. 268323) for violations of statewide rules on the Rains County School Land A/C 7 Lease, 
Well No. 35 (RRC No. 8A-122810), Levelland (San Andres) Field, Hockley County, Texas, 
District 8A.  Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1); Unopposed Motion for 
Rehearing. 
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49. Oil & Gas Docket No. 000010848:  Enforcement action against Finaly Resources LLC (Operator 
No. 268323) for violations of statewide rules on the Slaughter Estate "H" Lease, Well No. 1 
(RRC NO. 8A-099881), Levelland (San Andres) Field, Cochran County, Texas, District 8A.  
Violations of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2); Unopposed Motion for Rehearing. 

 
50. Oil & Gas Docket No. 00011007:  Enforcement action against Bacon Energy (Operator No. 

042398) for violations of statewide rules on the Brackeen, A.H. (7B-29189) Lease, Well No. 1 D, 
Palo Pinto County Regular Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas, District 7B.  Violations of 16 TAC 
§3.14(b)(2); Unopposed Motion for Rehearing.  

 
 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  (61 items; numbers 51 - 111) 
 

51. O&G 00006721: Enforcement action against Quest EMG, Inc. (Operator No. 684615) for 
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Kilgore, E. P. (7B-00222) Lease, Well Nos. 10, 12, 13, 16, 
17, 20, and 9, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
52. O&G 00008712: Enforcement action against Cockrell Production Co., Inc. (Operator No. 

164305) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the University "23-17" (08-40480) Lease, Well No. 
1, Cunningham Ranch (Leonard) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 
3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.17(a). 

 
53. O&G 00008765: Enforcement action against Cockrell Production Co., Inc. (Operator No. 

164305) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Betcher, Albert (7B-17808) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Turnaround (Gray Sand) Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1). 

 
54. O&G 00009000: Enforcement action against Ecapa Energy Company (Operator No. 239980) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ferguson Bros. (09-00776) Lease, Well Nos. A2, 9, 10, 13, 
14, 15, 17, 19, 23, 26, 27, U1, U2, U3, U4, and U5, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 
3.14(b)(2), 3.16(b), and 3.46(j). 

 
55. O&G 00009250: Enforcement action against Western Gulf Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 

911925) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Shaffer (04-13579) Lease, Well No. 1, Luby 
(5200) Field, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
56. O&G 00009455: Enforcement action against American Operating Company (A) (Operator No. 

018874) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Snyder-189 (7B-30024) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 
2 and Tank Battery, Callahan County Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2). 
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57. O&G 00009479: Enforcement action against Hereford, J. A. Industries, Inc. (Operator No. 
379753) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the S & M Energy - Arco "C" (03-22016) Lease, 
Well No. 2, Le Verte Switch Field, Jasper County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
58. O&G 00009575: Enforcement action against Revard Petroleum, L.L.C. (Operator No. 703609) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Snyder "66" Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-
153933), SDC (Gardner, Lower) Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.14(b)(2). 

 
59. O&G 00009593: Enforcement action against Petro-Smith Operating LLC (Operator No. 660313) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hankamer et al Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 03-
118170), Buna, West (Wilcox) Field, Jasper County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
60. O&G 00009594: Enforcement action against Petro-Smith Operating LLC (Operator No. 660313) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hankamer et al (03-26786) Lease, Well No. 8, Buna, 
West (Wilcox) Field, Jasper County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
61. O&G 00009674: Enforcement action against Petro-Smith Operating LLC (Operator No. 660313) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hankamer et al Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 03-
119194), Buna, West (Wilcox) Field, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
62. O&G 00009677: Enforcement action against Premium Exploration Company (Operator No. 

676051) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Arco Rafferty Lease, Well No. 1A (RRC ID No. 
03-174036), Silsbee, North (Yegua 2C) Field, Hardin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.14(b)(2). 

 
63. O&G 00009692: Enforcement action against Mosaic Texas LLC (Operator No. 589983) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Todd Cattle Co. Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7C-
095697), Howard Draw (Grayburg San Andres) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §3.13(a)(6)(A). 

 
64. O&G 00009695: Enforcement action against Vision Oil and Gas LLC (Operator No. 886198) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Schulze, Herbert K. et al Lease, Well No. 6 (RRC ID No. 04-
110953), Agua Dulce (6270) Field, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
65. O&G 00009701: Enforcement action against B.P. Productions Inc. (Operator No. 040797) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Lutenbacher (02-00057) Lease, Well Nos. 16, 28, 34, 6, and 
7, Belclair (Vucksburg) Field, Goliad County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
66. O&G 00009728: Enforcement action against Cockrell Production Co., Inc. (Operator No. 

164305) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Winfield Ranch 132-13 (08-43687) Lease, Well 
No. 1, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
67. O&G 00009729: Enforcement action against Cockrell Production Co., Inc. (Operator No. 

164305) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Winfield Ranch Redbarn (08-45649) Lease, 
Well Nos. 12V and 1V, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2). 
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68. O&G 00009842: Enforcement action against Aquinas Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 028698) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Huffman, L. W. (06-01836) Lease, Well No. 1A, Trinity 
Field, Houston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
69. O&G 00009886: Enforcement action against Tejas Petroleum Resources, LLC (Operator No. 

841316) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Taylor, B. L. Lease, Well No. 5 (RRC ID No. 
7B-082729), Brown Co. Regular (Marble Falls) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
70. O&G 00009891: Enforcement action against Tejas Petroleum Resources, LLC (Operator No. 

841316) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Taylor B.L. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-
064540), Brown Co. Regular (Marble Falls) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.14(b)(2). 

 
71. O&G 00009931: Enforcement action against Northern Pacific Oil Incorporated (Operator No. 

614521) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wood, Bob (6E-07883) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 
5, 6A, 7, 8, 10, and 13, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 
3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
72. O&G 00010036: Enforcement action against Western Gulf Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 

911925) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Critz Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 04-
189307), Agua Dulce (Consolidated Frio) Field, Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.14(b)(2). 

 
73. O&G 00010047: Enforcement action against J Posey Operating LLC (Operator No. 427904) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Walton (03-23775) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2SW, Antioch 
Church (Carizo 'B') Field, Trinity County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.46(j). 

 
74. O&G 00010313: Enforcement action against Killer Rabbit Fields LLC (Operator No. 460397) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Walton, J. B. -C- CW Lease, Well No. 5 (RRC ID No. 08-
183078), Henderson Field, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 
3.14(b)(2). 

 
75. O&G 00010461: Enforcement action against ABX Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 003646) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bennett (7B-28340) Lease, Well No. 1, Flat Top, South 
(Strawn) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
76. O&G 00010622: Enforcement action against Luvwell Holdings (Operator No. 514602) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the J. Kaiser (7B-31529) Lease, Well No. 1, McKinney (Cross 
Plains) Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
77. O&G 00010904: Enforcement action against FTC Consulting, LLC (Operator No. 288423) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the R-H Canyon Sand Unit (7B-10756) Lease, Well No. 201, 
Rowan & Hope, NW. (Canyon Sand) Field, Nolan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 
3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b). 
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78. O&G 00011077: Enforcement action against Lorac, Inc. (Operator No. 508936) for Violation of 
Statewide Rules on the Turner (09-32000) Lease, Well No. 1, BBBB (Congl.) Field, Hardeman 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
79. O&G 00011916: Enforcement action against Blue Norther Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 

076788) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wisdom Lease, Well No. 102 (RRC ID No. 10-
111058), Panhandle, West Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 
3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
80. O&G 00011975: Enforcement action against Moore Investment Co. (Operator No. 578480) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bush Estate (7B-19282) Lease, Well No. 1, Juliana, North 
(Burson Sand) Field, Haskell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(d)(8), and 
3.14(d)(12). 

 
81. O&G 00011205: Enforcement action against Stanotex, LLC (Operator No. 813990) for Violation 

of Statewide Rules on the Weido Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-203010), Brookshire Field, 
Waller County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A) and 
3.14(b)(2). 

 
82. O&G 00011234: Enforcement action against American Operating Company (A) (Operator No. 

018874) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Edwards, E. J. et al Lease, Well No. 3 C (RRC 
ID No. 06-104693), Toolan (Travis Peak) Field Nacogdoches County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.17(a), and 3.21(i). 

 
83. O&G 00012494: Enforcement action against Calima Energy LLC (Operator No. 123868) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Burnett -QQ- (09-19769) Lease, Well Nos. 3 and 4, Wichita 
County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 
3.21(l). 

 
84. O&G 00012600: Enforcement action against Southern Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 804322) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Henry, J.B. (01-12277) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 4, Henry 
(Wales "A" Sand) Field, McMullen County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 
3.14(b)(2), and 3.73(i). 

 
85. O&G 00012604: Enforcement action against S & D Services, Inc. (Operator No. 740175) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Floyd (03-23882) Lease, Well No. 2, 3D, and 4D, Boling 
Field, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
86. O&G 00012659: Enforcement action against E. & M. Tech Inc. (Operator No. 238065) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Texaco Reeves BK (08-33947) Lease, Well No. 4, Reaves, 
N. (3200) Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
87. O&G 00012863: Enforcement action against Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 

076738) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Weakley-Cockburn Unit Lease, Well No. 1C 
(RRC ID No. 03-188255), Magnet Withers (Miocene 2600) Field, Wharton County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 
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88. O&G 00012864: Enforcement action against Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 
076738) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Weakley-Cockburn Unit Lease, Well No. 1T 
(RRC ID No. 03-188256), Magnet Withers (Miocene 3900) Field, Wharton County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
89. O&G 00012865: Enforcement action against Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 

076738) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Berberish-Cockburn Unit Lease, Well No. 1T 
(RRC ID No. 03-188369), Magnet Withers (Miocene 3900) Field, Wharton County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
90. PSE 00009259: Enforcement action against Seven Towers Apartments (Company ID No. 8324) 

for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 8324 (System ID No. 
962207), Austin, Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(a). 

 
91. PSE 00011482: Enforcement action against St Charles Place Apartments (Operator No. 810881) 

for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the St. Charles Place Apartments (System ID No. 
662417), Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b). 

 
92. PSE 00012825: Enforcement action against Genesis Producing Company (Company ID No. 

7433) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System ID Nos. 2178 and 532865, 
Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70, 8.51(a), 8.1(b) and 49 CFR 192.727(b). 

 
93. CID 00011790: Enforcement action against Crosstex Services, L.L.C. (Operator No. 190661) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65. 

 
94. CID 00012150: Enforcement action against Union Oil Company of California (Operator No. 

876520) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come 
within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §3.65. 

 
95. CID 00012352: Enforcement action against Southcoast Production Inc (Operator No. 803257) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.65. 

 
96. CID 00012486: Enforcement action against Southern Disposal, L.L.C. (Operator No. 803790) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 
definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.66(d). 

 
97. Damage Prevention 00010415 (TDRF Docket No. 056141): Enforcement action against JR Cable 

Construction for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
5200 Blk E. Orem Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 
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98. Damage Prevention 00010416 (TDRF Docket No. 057299): Enforcement action against JR Cable 
Construction for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
14235 Cypress Valley Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 

 
99. Damage Prevention 00010417 (TDRF Docket No. 057301): Enforcement action against JR Cable 

Construction for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
1600 Rayford Rd., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b). 

 
100. Damage Prevention 00010418 (TDRF Docket No. 061513): Enforcement action against JR Cable 

Construction for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
12000 Lakeland Haven Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b). 

 
101. Damage Prevention 00010419 (TDRF Docket No. 064021): Enforcement action against JR Cable 

Construction for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
Synott Rd. at Richmond Ave., Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b). 

 
102. Damage Prevention 00010420 (TDRF Docket No. 070157): Enforcement action against JR Cable 

Construction for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
25000 FM 1093, Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b). 

 
103. Damage Prevention 00010421 (TDRF Docket No. 067532): Enforcement action against JR Cable 

Construction for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 
S. Gordon St., Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b). 

 
104. Damage Prevention 00013101 (TDRF Docket No. 047840): Enforcement action against Enen 

Company LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 
at 909 Lakeland Dr., Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 
18.11(b). 

 
105. Damage Prevention 00013103 (TDRF Docket No. 050282): Enforcement action against Enen 

Company LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 
at 1108 S. Thornbush Cir., Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b). 

 
106. Damage Prevention 00013056 (TDRF Docket No. 062602): Enforcement action against Enen 

Company LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 
at 2621 Eldridge Ln., Waco, McLennan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 

 
107. Damage Prevention 00013090 (TDRF Docket No. 062898): Enforcement action against Enen 

Company LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 
at 3305 Chimney Place Dr., Waco, McLennan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b). 
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108. Damage Prevention 00013095 (TDRF Docket No. 062942): Enforcement action against Enen 
Company LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 
at 3309 Canyon Dr., Waco, McLennan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b). 

 
109. Damage Prevention 00013096 (TDRF Docket No. 063008): Enforcement action against Enen 

Company LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 
at 2505 Eldridge Ln., Waco, McLennan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 

 
110. Damage Prevention 00013098 (TDRF Docket No. 063481): Enforcement action against Enen 

Company LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 
at 3411 Forester Ln., Waco, McLennan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b). 

 
111. Damage Prevention 00013099 (TDRF Docket No. 047256): Enforcement action against Enen 

Company LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention 
at Loving Ave. and NW 32nd St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).   

 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  (538 items; numbers 112 - 649) 
 

112. O&G 00008727: K R Well Technology, LLC (Operator No. 449037) enforcement action 
regarding Henderson, E. E. (7B-00324) Lease, Well No. 11, Callahan County Regular Field, 
Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
113. O&G 00009150: Brierton & Brierton (Operator No. 092591) enforcement action regarding 

Brierton Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-066134), Palo Pinto Co. Reg. (Gas) Field, Palo 
Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
114. O&G 00010881: K R Well Technology, LLC (Operator No. 449037) enforcement action 

regarding Long, E. M. (7B-00371) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 4, 6, 9, 10, and 11, Callahan County 
Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 
115. O&G 00008020: Thunder Resources LLC (Operator No. 858338) enforcement action regarding 

Flournoy (7B-03893) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, A 6, A 7, A 8, B 2, and B 3, Stephens County 
Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 
3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b). 

 
116. O&G 00008180: Diamond M Drlg & Expl Co. (Operator No. 216913) enforcement action 

regarding Dubose, J. M. (01-06707) Lease, Well No. 1, Peach Creek (Austin Chalk) Field, 
Gonzales County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
117. O&G 00009020: Rutledge, Kenny (Operator No. 739150) enforcement action regarding Pierson, 

Norm Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-113536), Pierson (Marble Falls) Field, Comanche 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.8(d)(1). 
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118. O&G 00009149: Brierton & Brierton (Operator No. 092591) enforcement action regarding 
Brierton G. S. "A" Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-067887), Palo Pinto Co. Reg. (Gas) Field, 
Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
119. O&G 00009589: K3 Productions LLC (Operator No. 449236) enforcement action regarding 

Hammarlund (08-18232) Lease, Well No. 1, Wheat Field, Loving County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §3.8(d)(1). 

 
120. O&G 00009995: D.J.F. Services, Inc. (Operator No. 196279) enforcement action regarding 

Collins, Dean (7B-15082) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 4, and 5, Eastland County Regular Field, 
Eastland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 
and 3.21(i). 

 
121. O&G 00010266: Guardian Energy Operating Co LLC (Operator No. 337082) enforcement action 

regarding JC Martin (01-18501) Lease, Well No. 1H, Sun T S H (Olmos) Field, La Salle County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 
122. O&G 00011082: Minx Resources LLC (Operator No. 570212) enforcement action regarding 

Krieg -B- Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7C-288530), Wildcat Field, Concho County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.17(a). 

 
123. O&G 00012277: Brammer Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 088600) enforcement action regarding 

Timber Creek (09-17089) Lease, Well Nos. 104 L, 105 U, 107 and 202 U, Timber Creek (2070 
Strawn) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(b) and 3.8(d)(1). 

 
124. O&G 00012580: New Atlantis II, LLC (Operator No. 606027) enforcement action regarding Ira 

North I35 Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 881374), Wildcat Field, Scurry County, Texas, 
District No. 8A. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.20(a)(1). 

 
125. O&G 00012790: Hurd Enterprises, LTD. (Operator No. 419886) enforcement action regarding 

Boedeker et al GU Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 02-291707), Sawfish (Wilcox 10400) Field, 
Dewitt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i). 

 
126. LP-Gas 00011192: Jet Gas Inc (License No. 24200) enforcement action regarding Smart Mart, 

652 Randol Mill Rd, Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132. 
 
127. LP-Gas 00011239: Jet Gas Inc (License No. 24200) enforcement action regarding My T-Mart, 

6495 Southwest Blvd., Benbrook, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132. 
 
128. LP-Gas 00012618: Pro Services TX Inc (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Cesar 

Barron Residence, Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.4(d)(3) and 
9.13(a). 

 
129. LP-Gas 00012879: Miguel's Pool Remodeling & Pool Service (License No. N/A) enforcement 

action regarding Peter Wick Residence, 1205 Bradford Dr., Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas. 
Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(2). 
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130. LP-Gas 00011318: Garrison, Fred, Oil Company (License No. 01503) enforcement action 
regarding Aledo Shell, 401 N. FM 1187, Aledo, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§9.132. 

 
131. PSE 00008429: Liberty Energy Future Holdings LLC (Company ID No. 9631) enforcement 

action regarding System of Company ID 9631 (System ID No. 966177), Williamson County, 
Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 199.1 and 199.101(a). 

 
132. PSE 00009182: Centurion Pipeline L.P. (Company ID No. 6712) enforcement action regarding 

System of Company ID No. 6712 (System ID No. 672148), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 
49 CFR 195.579(a). 

 
133. PSE 00012831: City of Sabinal (Company ID No. 0328) enforcement action regarding System of 

Company ID 0328 (System ID No. 80), Uvalde County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.210(e). 
 
134. CID 00011822: DDC Production Company (Operator No. 195953) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
135. CID 00011900: Pearl, Bill H. Productions, Inc. (Operator No. 647284) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
136. CID 00011939: Enhance Midstream, LLC (Operator No. 251744) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
137. CID 00012009: Pryor Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 682038) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
138. CID 00012066: Reed Production, Inc. (Operator No. 697666) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
139. CID 00012084: Hexp Operating, LLC (Operator No. 383192) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
140. CID 00012105: Texas Oil and Gas Operating, LLC (Operator No. 846879) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
141. CID 00012124: Trisun Energy Services LLC (Operator No. 871098) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 
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142. CID 00012143: Rohmer Resources LP (Operator No. 726578) enforcement action regarding one 
or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
143. CID 00012159: W&W Oil and Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 887951) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
144. CID 00012173: S & D Vacuum Service, LLC (Operator No. 740264) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
145. CID 00012188: Waste Management Milam Property, LLC (Operator No. 900267) enforcement 

action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical 
gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
146. CID 00012194: J Row Energy LLC (Operator No. 427896) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
147. CID 00012229: Western Disposal Systems, Inc. (Operator No. 911878) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas 
supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
148. CID 00012316: Situs Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 785174) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
149. CID 00012366: Stelzer Drilling Co, Inc. (Operator No. 817394) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
150. CID 00012370: Tri-Force Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 868629) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
151. CID 00012377: Vantage Operating, LLC (Operator No. 882608) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
152. CID 00012378: Vestal, L. D. Oil Company (Operator No. 884774) enforcement action regarding 

one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a 
critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
153. CID 00012391: Wild Oil, LLC (Operator No. 923271) enforcement action regarding one or more 

oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 
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154. CID 00013198: Hink Energy LLC (Operator No. 389495) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
155. CID 00013210: L. R. Operator Co. (Operator No. 480254) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
156. CID 00013212: Seek Energy, LLC (Operator No. 763160) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65. 

 
157. Damage Prevention 029885: All Texas Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4402 Timber Hill Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 

 
158. Damage Prevention 035699: All Texas Fence enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 17635 Barrowfield Ln., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
159. Damage Prevention 035772: Shark Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 9430 Elliots Ct., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
160. Damage Prevention 043141: La Union Underground Construction enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 18647 Cape Charles Ln., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
161. Damage Prevention 045204: All Texas Fence enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 7513 Summer Night Ln., Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
162. Damage Prevention 046679: Lopez Utilities Contractor enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 812 14th Ave. N., Texas City, Galveston 
County, Texas. 

 
163. Damage Prevention 047116: All Texas Fence Co. enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 19014 Bowden Harbor Dr. (Aransas Key Ln.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  

 
164. Damage Prevention 048286: Villatoro Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2916 Regal Rd. (Independence Pkwy.), Plano, Collin County, Texas. 
 
165. Damage Prevention 049300: C&A Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4600 Blk. of Cashel Glen Dr., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
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166. Damage Prevention 049614: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 1117 Port Neches Ave. (Holland Ave.), Port Neches, Jefferson 
County, Texas.  

 
167. Damage Prevention 049967: Torres Backhoe Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6182 Stillhouse Ln. (Fallen Leaf St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
168. Damage Prevention 050365: SAWS enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 

510 E. Quincy (Mccullough Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
169. Damage Prevention 050470: C&A Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(a), at 4706 S. Cashel Oak Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
170. Damage Prevention 050532: A&M Construction & Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5438 Preston Haven Dr. (Eastern Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
171. Damage Prevention 050684: Coastal Bend Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4236 Albans St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
172. Damage Prevention 050959: All Texas Fence, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 702 Bethel Bend Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
173. Damage Prevention 050979: C&A Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(a), at 6515 Martin Luther King Blvd. (Southlea St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
174. Damage Prevention 051841: Urbinas Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 3112 Sperry St. (Carolyncrest Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
175. Damage Prevention 051960: La Union Underground Construction enforcement action for two 

violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4410 Oak Shadows Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
176. Damage Prevention 052369: Ervin Cable Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 315 E. Dove Rd. (N. White Chapel), Southlake, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  

 
177. Damage Prevention 052412: C&D Roustabouts, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 11 CR 11 (CR 280), Stiles, Reagan County, Texas. 
 
178. Damage Prevention 052886: La Union Underground Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 15110 Scenic Cv., Humble, Harris County, Texas. 
 
179. Damage Prevention 053183: La Union Underground Construction enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 11627 Loyola Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 
 
180. Damage Prevention 054001: Perez Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 203 E. 32nd St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
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181. Damage Prevention 054207: La Union Underground Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 9635 Dundalk St., Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
 
182. Damage Prevention 054294: La Union Underground Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 9523 Kilrenny Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
 
183. Damage Prevention 054674: All Around Fence Co. enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 17903 Secret Branch Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 
 
184. Damage Prevention 055086: Tero Technologies enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8983 Seacliff (Warhorse), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas. 

 
185. Damage Prevention 055332: Vaught Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(e), at 311 E. Calhoun St., El Campo, Wharton County, Texas. 
 
186. Damage Prevention 055555: ARS Rescue Rooter enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 8331 Maple Acres Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
187. Damage Prevention 056258: Patriot Utility Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 25834 Coyote Springs Ct. (Spring Haven Cir.), Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
 
188. Damage Prevention 056406: Tejas Partners Construction, LP enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 543 N.W. Ave. H (N.W. 6th), Hamlin, 
Jones County, Texas. 

 
189. Damage Prevention 056635: Torres Backhoe Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3109 Crest Lake Ct. (Tiffany Oaks Ln.), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
190. Damage Prevention 057019: La Union Underground Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 7206 La Entrada Dr., Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
191. Damage Prevention 057082: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 4000 Erlington Bend Trace, Porter, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
192. Damage Prevention 057731: J Underground Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Synott Rd. (Renn Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
193. Damage Prevention 057822: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at 4001 Brundrette St., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
194. Damage Prevention 057940: Thomas Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 440 N. Lakeside (E. Amarillo Blvd.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas. 
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195. Damage Prevention 058099: Blue Sky Irrigation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7208 Panicum Dr. (Pappusgrass Dr.), Frisco, Collin 
County, Texas. 

 
196. Damage Prevention 058176: Meierhofer Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 10127 Middle Fiskville Rd. (Floradale Dr.), Austin, 
Travis County, Texas. 

 
197. Damage Prevention 058825: Gracepoint Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 95 Lakeside Cv., The Woodlands, Montgomery 
County, Texas. 

 
198. Damage Prevention 058972: Elite Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Chiesa Rd. (Oakridge Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

 
199. Damage Prevention 059539: Texas State Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 1909 Ruth (Menefee), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
200. Damage Prevention 060000: Tiempo Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 4901 Calhoun (Wheeler), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
201. Damage Prevention 060182: Driver Pipeline Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3504 Swan St. (Joy Lee St.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
202. Damage Prevention 060223: North Houston Pole enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 502 Leon Ln., Navasota, Grimes County, Texas. 
 
203. Damage Prevention 060370: City of Palmer enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Willow Creek Rd. (Bluebonnet), Palmer, Ellis County, Texas. 
 
204. Damage Prevention 060602: City of Beaumont City Utilities enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.4(b), at 8080 Lawrence Dr. (Homer Dr.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 
205. Damage Prevention 060783: Perez Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 6306 Joe Louis Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
206. Damage Prevention 060891: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at Kerlsey St. (Scott), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 
 
207. Damage Prevention 061286: Texas State Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 4012 Sanguinet St. (Kenley St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
208. Damage Prevention 061482: ALC Demo and Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2501 S. 4th St. (Juanita St.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas. 
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209. Damage Prevention 061507: Jar Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 146 N. Glenwood St. (Alameda), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 

 
210. Damage Prevention 061534: Bison Fence, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 10334 Spruce Villa Trace, Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
211. Damage Prevention 061681: J Underground Utility LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at W. Main St., League City, Galveston County, 
Texas. 

 
212. Damage Prevention 061856: Bishop Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(e), at 1301 E. Yandell (Montana & Brown), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 
 
213. Damage Prevention 061882: Murphy Pipeline Contractors enforcement action for two violations 

of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 503 E. Timberview Ln. (S. Center), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
214. Damage Prevention 062581: City of Sherman enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 1709 W. Hunt St. (N. Blanton), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas. 
 
215. Damage Prevention 062590: City of San Angelo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 2153 Sul Ross St. (Sac Ave.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 
 
216. Damage Prevention 062630: Dypack, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 20422 Port Bishop Ln., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
217. Damage Prevention 062722: Murphy Pipeline Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 512 Etimberview Ln. (Barrington Pl.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
218. Damage Prevention 062756: Perez Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 413 Martin St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
219. Damage Prevention 063192: Drees Custom Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1905 Woodland Skipper Way (Cypress Thorne), 
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
220. Damage Prevention 063238: Blue Streak Telecomunications enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 944 Vaughn Dr. (W. Willow Cir.), 
Burleson, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
221. Damage Prevention 063773: Heath Consultants enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 2911 Sunset Cir. (Sunset Dr.), Vernon, Wilbarger County, Texas. 
 
222. Damage Prevention 064411: All Texas Fence, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(c), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3903 Ballard St., Rosharon, Brazoria County, 
Texas. 
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223. Damage Prevention 064445: Texas Pavement Management enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4317 Kemp (Elliott), Wichita Falls, Wichita 
County, Texas. 

 
224. Damage Prevention 064831: Murphy Pipeline Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 813 Rosewood Ln. (S. Collins), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
225. Damage Prevention 064838: Oncor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and 

two violations of 18.11(b), at Hwy. 429 (N. Hwy. 69), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 
226. Damage Prevention 064986: Funez Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 332 Walnut Creek, New Braunfels, Comal County, 
Texas. 

 
227. Damage Prevention 065046: Clean Scapes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 

and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2300 Oracle Way (Violet Crown Ln.), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas. 

 
228. Damage Prevention 065285: City of Cleveland Public Works enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 811 Willow Ave. (Truman St.), Cleveland, Liberty County, 
Texas. 

 
229. Damage Prevention 065314: All Texas Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2811 Acorn Way, Katy, Waller County, Texas. 
 
230. Damage Prevention 065420: Corbel Communications Industries enforcement action for two 

violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1711 San Jacinto (E. 17th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
231. Damage Prevention 065575: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1501 Mountain Creek Ln. (Amherst Dr.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas. 
 
232. Damage Prevention 065635: Ventura Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2145 Yellow Valley (Nuevo Hueco Tanks), El Paso, 
El Paso County, Texas. 

 
233. Damage Prevention 065659: Woolery Custom Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at Meyer Ranch Pkwy. 100' S. of Founders Park, New Braunfels, 
Comal County, Texas.  

 
234. Damage Prevention 065722: Zodiac Enterprises, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1112 Industrial Blvd. (Osr Rd.), Caldwell, 
Burleson County, Texas. 

 
235. Damage Prevention 065790: CW Henderson Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 19009 FM 529 Rd., Cypress, Harris County, 
Texas. 
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236. Damage Prevention 065926: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 1308 Avondale (Lou), Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas. 

 
237. Damage Prevention 065973: RR Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(e), at 319 Wellshire Dr. (Ocker Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
238. Damage Prevention 065977: Mp Technologies, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 4100 Blk. of Walker, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
239. Damage Prevention 065993: City of Marble Falls enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at 1602 Sunset Dr. (Lacy Dr.), Marble Falls, Burnet County, Texas. 
 
240. Damage Prevention 066414: X Prochemical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 802 Park Pl. (Bow St.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas. 
 
241. Damage Prevention 066451: Harvest Midstream Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 5052 FM 3284 (106), Gregory, San Patricio County, Texas. 
 
242. Damage Prevention 066488: Ricky Ortega enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3016 Forest Laurel Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
243. Damage Prevention 067314: Entergy Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 830 17th St. (Atlanta Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 
244. Damage Prevention 067514: Texas State Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 704 E. Bagdad St. (Black St.), Old Round Rock, Williamson 
County, Texas. 

 
245. Damage Prevention 068219: Muniz Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 605 N. Moore St. (May Hall St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
246. Damage Prevention 069280: Southeast Cable Construction Co., LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4810 Oak Valley Dr., Orange, 
Orange County, Texas. 

 
247. Damage Prevention 070229: Harper Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2700 Walnut Bend Ln. (Westheimer), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
248. Damage Prevention 070256: Heath Consultants enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 932 Puttman (Como St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas. 
 
249. Damage Prevention 070282: Ashton Sawing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2805 Heritage Trace Pkwy. (N. I-35), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
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250. Damage Prevention 070287: Volt Power enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), 
at 1301 Xavier Ave. (10th), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas. 

 
251. Damage Prevention 070774: Dguerra Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at W. Mulberry (Saint Cloud), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
252. Damage Prevention 071203: D&d Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 710 Broadway (Rusk St.), Jourdanton, Atascosa County, Texas. 
 
253. Damage Prevention 071288: GW Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1700 N. El Paso St. (Rim Rd.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 
 
254. Damage Prevention 071357: Kingsley Constructors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at CR 1110 (E. CR 180), Midland, Midland County, Texas. 
 
255. Damage Prevention 071655: F & I Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), 

at 3 Riverbank Dr. (Tangle Brush), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
256. Damage Prevention 072513: Texas Pro Chemical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Ambrosia Ln. Lot 15 (Terry Ln.), Heath, Rockwall 
County, Texas. 

 
257. Damage Prevention 072654: Western Municipal Construction enforcement action for two 

violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 212 Cooper St. (W. Abram), Arlington, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
258. Damage Prevention 073622: Utility Cable, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1830 1st St. E. (Wilson Rd.), Humble, Harris County, Texas. 
 
259. Damage Prevention 075593: Johnson Fence & Masonry, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.4(b), at 13418 Merryville Harrogate Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
260. Damage Prevention 075620: Johnson Fence Company and Masonry, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 21323 Rachel Manor Dr. (Gallagher Pines Ln.), 
Hockley, Harris County, Texas.  

 
261. Damage Prevention 076084: Christman Cable Placement enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 3500 W. Wadley Ave. (Godfrey), Midland, Midland County, Texas. 
 
262. Damage Prevention 077215: Triple C Excavation, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(c), at 722 N. 2nd St. (Buckingham), Wolfforth, Lubbock County, Texas. 
 
263. Damage Prevention 077315: Alecco, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) 

and 18.11(b), at 5420 89th (Chicago), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 
 
264. Damage Prevention 077338: Diaz Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 23615 Grappa Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
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265. Damage Prevention 077476: JWP Group Electrical enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 928 Meadow Gust Dr. (Twisting Peak Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
266. Damage Prevention 077669: CPS Energy enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 5907 Woodridge Hill (Woodridge Forest), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
267. Damage Prevention 077706: Leetech Solutions, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 12th St. between Depot & Mill (Depot St.), Gatesville, Coryell County, 
Texas. 

 
268. Damage Prevention 077708: LB Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 202 Melinda Ln., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 
269. Damage Prevention 078064: Amarok enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 6430 Fairdale Dr. (Monaco Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
270. Damage Prevention 078240: Persons Services Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(g), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 12466 W. FM 1960 Rd., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
271. Damage Prevention 078368: Tas Commercial Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 10907 Shady Trl. (Walnut Hill), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
272. Damage Prevention 078389: Primoris Distribution Services enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5650 Darling St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
273. Damage Prevention 078416: City of Austin - Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 3212 Red River St. (Keith Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
274. Damage Prevention 078494: Varcable, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 17426 Turtleweed Ln., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
275. Damage Prevention 078520: Aspen Utility Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 16315 Chimneystone Dr. (Covington), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
276. Damage Prevention 078541: Falcon Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 428 S. Bateman St. (Carroll Dr.), Fairfield, Freestone County, Texas. 
 
277. Damage Prevention 078582: Entergy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 

1465 W. Highland (Ave. A), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 
278. Damage Prevention 078633: Northstar Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(a), at 2326 Erin Glen Ct. (San Augustine), Deer Park, Harris County, Texas. 
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279. Damage Prevention 078638: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 7003 S. Moon Ln. (Universal Dr.), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas. 

 
280. Damage Prevention 078742: Dayton Lease & Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7700 Blk. of Scanlock St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
281. Damage Prevention 078755: Hunt Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 215 Durango Dr. (Parkview Ln.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas. 
 
282. Damage Prevention 078791: Elm Creek Plumbing & Backhoe, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4002 Ridgemont Dr. (John 
Knox), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  

 
283. Damage Prevention 078846: ACP Equipment & Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8100 Blk. Fallbrook Dr., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 

 
284. Damage Prevention 078849: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 

IH 35 S. (Sommerset Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
285. Damage Prevention 078853: Perma-pier Foundation Repair enforcement action for two violations 

of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1202 Burleson St. (MacGregor Dr.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

 
286. Damage Prevention 078872: Municipal Operations & Consulting enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2918 Grand Hawthorne Rd., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
287. Damage Prevention 078879: Gj Boring and Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 63 S. Copper Sage Cir., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
288. Damage Prevention 078910: L & L Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 830 W. Ave. Y (Foster Rd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 
 
289. Damage Prevention 078967: Trophy Construction Services, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 136 W. Bufford St. (S. Warren St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
290. Damage Prevention 078976: Excel Trenching enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 203 W. College St., Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
291. Damage Prevention 079031: Arrowmont Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8404 Military Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 
292. Damage Prevention 079059: Voltec Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2114 N. Ave. K (Wabash Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 
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293. Damage Prevention 079076: Edwin Funez enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3916 Fox Trot Trl. (Charolais Way), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas. 

 
294. Damage Prevention 079146: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(b), at 847 Wooded Heights Ln. (Pine Bend Ct.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, 
Texas. 

 
295. Damage Prevention 079221: BFK Communication Services enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at 10924 Elata Dr., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
296. Damage Prevention 079266: BFK Communication enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 4726 Coyote Trl. (Hawkes Nest Cr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
297. Damage Prevention 079274: Urbina S Cable, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(e), at 3611 Crestceeck Ct. (Canyon Valley Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 
 
298. Damage Prevention 079279: Red Underground & Utility Services enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1511 Dueling Oaks Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 
299. Damage Prevention 079284: JDR Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at FM 314 (S. IH 20 Access Rd.), Van, Van Zandt County, Texas. 
 
300. Damage Prevention 079286: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(g), at 906 E. 11th (Morgan St.), Quanah, Hardeman County, Texas. 
 
301. Damage Prevention 079378: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 416 Illinois St., Orchard, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
302. Damage Prevention 079394: Premier Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5617 Castle Peak Bend (Barrington Ln.), Benbrook, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
303. Damage Prevention 079399: Atkins Brothers Equipment enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(e), at 924 Walter St. (Cheryl Ave.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
304. Damage Prevention 079405: Generator Supercenter enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 5492 Cedar Creek (Tanglewood Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
305. Damage Prevention 079444: Texas Ecogrow, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2212 Dell Dale St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
306. Damage Prevention 079458: Wauters Engineering enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2414 St. Anthony Ave. (Haggin St.), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
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307. Damage Prevention 079467: City of Palestine enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(e), at 918 Birch St. (Fig St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas. 

 
308. Damage Prevention 079481: PDQ Concrete, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6292 Blk. of Black Butte, Schertz, Guadalupe 
County, Texas. 

 
309. Damage Prevention 079504: Falcon Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 8524 Falconet Cir. (Falcon Creek Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 
 
310. Damage Prevention 079516: Maverick Of Texas Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8068 Nube Medina (Cielo 
Medina), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 
311. Damage Prevention 079521: BFK Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 805 Dickey Dr., Euless, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
312. Damage Prevention 079543: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 218 Timber Trl. (Lake Hollow), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas. 
 
313. Damage Prevention 079570: Texas Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), 

at 7123 Garden Brook Ln. (Rose Crossing Ln.), Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
 
314. Damage Prevention 079584: Jaqueline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 4900 Heather Dr. (Castleford Rd.), Midland, Midland County, Texas. 
 
315. Damage Prevention 079601: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 1731 W. 23rd St. (Ella Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
316. Damage Prevention 079604: Excel Trenching Utilities enforcement action for two violations of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2530 Grasmere St. (N. Glenbrook Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
317. Damage Prevention 079668: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1917 Fiesta Ln., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
318. Damage Prevention 079675: Lockhart Excavation enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 403 Boyles St. (2nd), Belton, Bell County, Texas. 
 
319. Damage Prevention 079722: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(b), at 3411 Gano (Boswell), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
320. Damage Prevention 079779: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3204 Seymour Rd. (Cherry), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, 
Texas. 
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321. Damage Prevention 079810: Jr Pool Plastering & Texas Gunite enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7706 Trail Hollow (Creek Cross Ct.), 
Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.  

 
322. Damage Prevention 079832: Camino Construction, LP enforcement action for two violations of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2812 Gross Dr. (La Prada Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
323. Damage Prevention 079891: SGL Utility Contractors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 4513 Washington (Utilis St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. 
 
324. Damage Prevention 079907: Lyle C. Reed enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), 

at 32423 Dew Crest Ln. (Grandview Dr.), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
325. Damage Prevention 079911: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 3140 Ozark (31st St.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 
326. Damage Prevention 079928: Hernandez Backhoe & Plumbing Services, Inc. enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 917 Huffines Blvd. (Believer Ln.), Wylie, Collin County, 
Texas. 

 
327. Damage Prevention 079949: Longhorn Excavators Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4433 BS 35 S. (Dream Chaser Rv Park Rd.), Rockport, Aransas 
County, Texas.  

 
328. Damage Prevention 079966: City of Coleman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 1206 Hillcrest (High Rd.), Coleman, Coleman County, Texas. 
 
329. Damage Prevention 080002: Bison Fence, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 18611 Fairy Tower Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 
 
330. Damage Prevention 080039: Llano Auger Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at Yarrington Rd. (CR 158), Kyle, Hays County, Texas. 
 
331. Damage Prevention 080060: Falcon Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 8418 Falconet Cir. (Lanners Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 
 
332. Damage Prevention 080110: Southern Cross, Inc enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 128 Fieldcrest Loop (Whispering Hills), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
333. Damage Prevention 080119: Reynolds Asphalt & Construction Co. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 227 Pine Dr. (S. White Chapel), Southlake, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
334. Damage Prevention 080138: Miller Bros. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 

and 18.11(b), at 25828 Echo Terrace (Slumber Pass), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
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335. Damage Prevention 080177: City of Friendswood enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 303 N. Clear Creek (Winding Way), Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas. 

 
336. Damage Prevention 080210: Kmp Kennedale Mansfield Plumbing enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 102 N. Mckinley Ave. (E. Mead St.), Rotan, 
Fisher County, Texas. 

 
337. Damage Prevention 080218: Miller Bros. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 

and two violations of 18.11(b), at Amber Heart (Sunhigh Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas. 

 
338. Damage Prevention 080239: Segovia Underground Construction, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 713 Woodcrest Cir., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas. 
 
339. Damage Prevention 080252: City of Allen enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 547 Cedar Elm Ln. (S. Greenville Ave.), Allen, Collin County, Texas. 
 
340. Damage Prevention 080266: Terry Black Construction enforcement action for two violations of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1006 S. 4th St., Crockett, Houston County, Texas. 
 
341. Damage Prevention 080282: Primoris T&D enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 9174 CR 197 (Arrow Head Dr.), Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas. 
 
342. Damage Prevention 080356: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 202 Pecan Park Dr., Bullard, Smith County, Texas. 
 
343. Damage Prevention 080400: MHA General Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 16300 Kuykendahl, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
344. Damage Prevention 080402: Thalle Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 12234 Upton Park (Westcreek Oaks Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas. 

 
345. Damage Prevention 080403: City of Fort Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1800 E. Tucker St. (S. Riverside Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
346. Damage Prevention 080455: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 265 Treasure Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
347. Damage Prevention 080466: Contractor Landscape Services enforcement action for two 

violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3219 Longleaf Meadows Dr., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
348. Damage Prevention 080483: Menjivar Directional enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 3805 77th (Miami), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 
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349. Damage Prevention 080485: City of Groesbeck enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), at 502 S. Waco (Colorado), Groesbeck, Limestone County, Texas. 

 
350. Damage Prevention 080520: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 11601 FM 1472, Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 
 
351. Damage Prevention 080528: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 7207 Barton Oaks Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
352. Damage Prevention 080537: Castec Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1902 Elmen St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
353. Damage Prevention 080542: Mty Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 205151 Cypress Plaza Pkwy., Cypress, Harris 
County, Texas. 

 
354. Damage Prevention 080561: Ser Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1510 Saulnier St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
355. Damage Prevention 080571: E&J Concrete, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 9003 Sage Pond, Converse, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
356. Damage Prevention 080577: Venus Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Blue Mist Dr., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
357. Damage Prevention 080583: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 4444 Hwy. 6 (Aspenglen Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
 
358. Damage Prevention 080585: Puckett Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 319 Chestnut Dr. (Tin Gee Top), Glenn Heights, 
Dallas County, Texas.  

 
359. Damage Prevention 080628: Mmia, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 10848 S. Lake Mist Ln., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
360. Damage Prevention 080671: Cruz Tec, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 157 Chevy Chase Dr., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
361. Damage Prevention 080680: Hayden Paving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(b), at 8320 Airport Blvd. (Hallmark), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
362. Damage Prevention 080690: Jose Castillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), 

at 137 Gaston (Kellogg Ln.), Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas. 
 
363. Damage Prevention 080729: Tri-con Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(g), at 1014 Walnut St. (Dalton St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. 
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364. Damage Prevention 080769: ARS Rescue Rooter enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 5011 Braesheather Dr. (Millbury Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
365. Damage Prevention 080809: City of Baytown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 715 North Rd. (West Rd.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas. 
 
366. Damage Prevention 080817: MJ Pipeline Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at 3813 Knob Hill Dr. (Lake Side Ln.), Plano, Collin County, Texas. 
 
367. Damage Prevention 080833: City of Alamo Heights enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 203 Arcadia (Cleveland Ct.), Alamo Heights, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
368. Damage Prevention 080835: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at Bailey Rd. (Holland Rd.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
369. Damage Prevention 080836: Grod Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 4501 Lawler Rd. (Plano Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
370. Damage Prevention 080839: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 16707 Newlight Bend Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
371. Damage Prevention 080900: City of Sherman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2718 W. Houston St. (FM 1417), Sherman, Grayson 
County, Texas. 

 
372. Damage Prevention 080912: Ser Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1520 Bailey St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
373. Damage Prevention 080919: Ser Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1520 Bailey St. Apt. 3, Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
374. Damage Prevention 080921: Cruz Tec, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 168 Harmo (Alley Way), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
375. Damage Prevention 080923: Ace Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 

14623 Tansy Meadow (Brightwood Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
376. Damage Prevention 080933: Fellers & Clark, LP enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 24002 Clay Rd., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
 
377. Damage Prevention 080946: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 13126 Vernon Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 
 
378. Damage Prevention 080956: Link enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two 

violations of 18.11(b), at 555 S. Jackson St., Jacksonville, Cherokee County, Texas. 
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379. Damage Prevention 080957: Diamond H. Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), at 102 Rose Row Ln. (Nolan Farms Blvd.), Winona, Smith County, Texas. 

 
380. Damage Prevention 080998: N.C.T. Mechanical & Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 107 S. Pine St. (Bowie St.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
381. Damage Prevention 081009: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 7623 Ashton Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
382. Damage Prevention 081011: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 4502 Billingsley St. (Weiss St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
383. Damage Prevention 081021: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 8152 Ethel St. (Bacher St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
384. Damage Prevention 081023: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at Northern Pike Dr. (Yellow Perch Way), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
385. Damage Prevention 081026: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3818 Sunstone Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
386. Damage Prevention 081036: A&M Contractors enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 12702 2nd St., Hamshire, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 
387. Damage Prevention 081038: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 5589 Cedar Creek Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
388. Damage Prevention 081039: Dennis Williams & Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 5589 Cedar Creek Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
389. Damage Prevention 081055: Primoris T&D enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 113 Kyle St. (Fisher St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas. 
 
390. Damage Prevention 081069: Mac General Contractor Services, Inc.  enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2753 Eltonne Gardens (Trent 
Park Ln.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  

 
391. Damage Prevention 081078: Wild West Trucking, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at CR 160 (CR 162), Unknown, Ward County, Texas. 
 
392. Damage Prevention 081081: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6703 Shady Ln., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
393. Damage Prevention 081084: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 921 River Bank, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas. 
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394. Damage Prevention 081086: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.5(a), at 10343 Dyer Gln, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
395. Damage Prevention 081091: Mac General Contractor Services, Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 2749 Eltonne Gardens (Trent Park Ln.), Corpus 
Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 

 
396. Damage Prevention 081100: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 4915 Jackson St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
397. Damage Prevention 081102: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3400 Garden Gate Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
398. Damage Prevention 081104: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2803 Walton Rd., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 
399. Damage Prevention 081114: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 10000 Farrell Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
400. Damage Prevention 081120: Inframark enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 

2900 Barker Cypress Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
401. Damage Prevention 081121: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 Barker Cypress Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
402. Damage Prevention 081122: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 314 Manor Rd., Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 
 
403. Damage Prevention 081124: Wayne Holden enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 902 Whippoorwill St. (Mockingbird), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas. 
 
404. Damage Prevention 081126: MGC Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 296 E. S. St. (S. Houston Ave.), New Braunfels, Comal County, 
Texas. 

 
405. Damage Prevention 081135: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 15434 Wilkshire Ct. (Chamber Ct.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
406. Damage Prevention 081154: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at Bayhill Lyons Dr., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
407. Damage Prevention 081156: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 20700 Jasperwood Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas. 
 
408. Damage Prevention 081160: Hdz Express Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 18818 Tindarey Birch Ln. (Villa Arezza Trl.), Roman Forest, Montgomery 
County, Texas. 
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409. Damage Prevention 081163: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 

7110 Parkside Pl. (Eisenhauer), Alamo Heights, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
410. Damage Prevention 081174: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 21616 Twitch Ct., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
411. Damage Prevention 081181: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 222 Harkness St. (Clark Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
412. Damage Prevention 081182: City of San Angelo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at Holcomb (11th), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 
 
413. Damage Prevention 081184: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6500 FM 1765, Texas City, Galveston County, Texas. 
 
414. Damage Prevention 081203: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3303 Shady Cove St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 
415. Damage Prevention 081205: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.5(a), at 10202 Marwood Falls Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
416. Damage Prevention 081210: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 11900 Blk. Kona Cay Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
417. Damage Prevention 081215: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at W. 15th St. (N. Shepherd Dr.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 
 
418. Damage Prevention 081216: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 805 W. 20th St. (N. Durham Dr.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 
 
419. Damage Prevention 081217: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 22651 Pineridge Dr. (S. Hillcrest Dr.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
420. Damage Prevention 081220: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(b), at 15434 W. Barbra Cir. (McLain Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
421. Damage Prevention 081222: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2 N. Circlewood Glen (Brantdale), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
422. Damage Prevention 081224: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 12710 Glenhollow Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
423. Damage Prevention 081234: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 23035 Valley Ranch Pkwy., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas. 
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424. Damage Prevention 081235: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2025 Lost Pine (Lazy Pine Ct.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
425. Damage Prevention 081244: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 261 Austin St., Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
426. Damage Prevention 081248: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 2151 Underwood Rd., La Porte, Harris County, Texas. 
 
427. Damage Prevention 081254: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 800 E. 1504 S. Gary Ave. (16th & Gary), Monahans, Ward County, Texas. 
 
428. Damage Prevention 081256: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at FM 3009 (Teakwood Dr.), Garden Ridge, Comal County, Texas. 
 
429. Damage Prevention 081258: CTR Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(e), at Iolas Way (Parklands Way), Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas. 
 
430. Damage Prevention 081260: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.5(a), at 17622 Riata Springs (Mossy Brooke), Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 
 
431. Damage Prevention 081261: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 5903 Warm Springs Rd. (Dunlap Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
432. Damage Prevention 081262: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 13306 Holston Hills Dr. (Vestavia Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
433. Damage Prevention 081265: C Staff Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4721 Pecan Chase (Little Barton), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
434. Damage Prevention 081267: Vaquero Underground Services enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations 18.11(b), at 1233 Parker Dr. (Marsh Ln.), Princeton, Collin 
County, Texas. 

 
435. Damage Prevention 081273: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 12300 Blk. of Queenston Blvd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 
 
436. Damage Prevention 081279: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3918 Todville Rd. (E. Meyer), Seabrook, Harris County, Texas. 
 
437. Damage Prevention 081280: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 612 Henry Barber Way (Stringham Dr.), Port Lavaca, Calhoun County, Texas. 
 
438. Damage Prevention 081288: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at E. Bankhead Hwy. (I-20), Willow Park, Parker County, Texas. 
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439. Damage Prevention 081290: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 137 Heather Glen (Arlington Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 

 
440. Damage Prevention 081291: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Shiloh (N.W 18th), Paris, Lamar County, Texas. 
 
441. Damage Prevention 081293: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Barbara Dr. (Bliss Ln.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas. 
 
442. Damage Prevention 081294: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 15330 Antone Cir., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
443. Damage Prevention 081295: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 419 Remington Creek Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
444. Damage Prevention 081296: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6807 Alderson St. (Lathrop), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
445. Damage Prevention 081298: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 831 Cuero (Jobie), Gonzales, Gonzales County, Texas. 
 
446. Damage Prevention 081299: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 814 Llano St. (814 Llano St.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 
 
447. Damage Prevention 081303: Douglas Dailey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 2601 Crossman Ave. (Bayonne St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
448. Damage Prevention 081304: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3800 Blk. Depot St., Richmond, Fort Bend County, 
Texas. 

 
449. Damage Prevention 081309: City of Tyler enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), 

at 1508 Mockingbird Ln. (S. Hill Ave.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 
450. Damage Prevention 081310: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3947 Deledda Dr. (Landolfi Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
 
451. Damage Prevention 081314: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3304 Manor Way (Peeler St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
452. Damage Prevention 081320: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 225 Azalea (West Oak), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas. 
 
453. Damage Prevention 081321: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1404 Church (Jackson), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas. 
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454. Damage Prevention 081322: City of Sulphur Springs enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 1310 Jackson (Church), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas. 

 
455. Damage Prevention 081324: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1508 N. Fannin Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 
456. Damage Prevention 081331: Douglas Dailey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at Donley Dr. (W. Harwood Rd.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
457. Damage Prevention 081333: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1027 Romaine Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
458. Damage Prevention 081337: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 332 Wenda Dr. (Rosemary St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 
 
459. Damage Prevention 081339: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 601 W. Mustang (Moore St.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas. 
 
460. Damage Prevention 081340: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 133 W. College (Mill St.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas. 
 
461. Damage Prevention 081341: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at 1103 Emerald Gate Dr. (Misty Brook Dr.), Princeton, Collin County, Texas. 
 
462. Damage Prevention 081342: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2308 Stanford St. (Stuart St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. 
 
463. Damage Prevention 081343: MP Nexlevel enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), 

at 616 E. TX-71 (Eblin St.), La Grange, Fayette County, Texas. 
 
464. Damage Prevention 081346: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 3418 Stella Mare Ln. (FM 3005), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas. 
 
465. Damage Prevention 081349: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.5(a), at 3918 Far West Blvd. (Northledge Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
466. Damage Prevention 081351: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Athenia Dr. (Deavers Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
467. Damage Prevention 081354: Amberscapes, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(a), at Guess Ave. (Braxton), Kendleton, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
468. Damage Prevention 081355: Douglas Dailey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 4506 Catina (S. Welch Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
469. Damage Prevention 081357: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 S. Broadway St. (Parker St.), Whitesboro, Grayson County, Texas. 
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470. Damage Prevention 081358: La Boring, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 700 S. Broadway St. (Parker St.), Whitesboro, Grayson County, Texas. 
 
471. Damage Prevention 081381: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 6400 Bee Caves Rd. (Knollwood Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
472. Damage Prevention 081390: Brown Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(e), at 4835 Augusta (Eagle's Green), Groves, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 
473. Damage Prevention 081394: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.5(a), at 10315 Elk Point Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
474. Damage Prevention 081395: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1098 Howard Ln. (Harris Ridge Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
475. Damage Prevention 081397: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3011 Killdeer Ln. (Roadrunner Ln.), Humble, Harris County, Texas. 
 
476. Damage Prevention 081406: Badeco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), 

at 16420 N.W. Military Hwy. (Wagon Trail Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
477. Damage Prevention 081407: B And A Drilling, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 708 S. Fairmont (S.W. Eighth Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas. 
 
478. Damage Prevention 081408: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6613 Sidney St. (Yellowstone Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
479. Damage Prevention 081412: Cruz Tec, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 123 Chevy Chase (Kenilworth Blvd.), Alamo Heights, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
480. Damage Prevention 081413: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at W. Braker Ln. (Burnet Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
481. Damage Prevention 081424: Mission Site Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 700 Ogden Ave. (Jefferson), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
482. Damage Prevention 081427: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 5616 Agatha Cir. (Sendero Hills Pkwy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
483. Damage Prevention 081432: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 12400 Blk. FM 31, Marshall, Harrison County, Texas. 
 
484. Damage Prevention 081435: American Utility Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.3(e), at 18 Woodhaven Wood Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas. 
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485. Damage Prevention 081436: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1100 Manatee Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
486. Damage Prevention 081437: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1004 Silverdale (5th), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
487. Damage Prevention 081438: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at N. Lee Dr. (Lafayette Blvd.), Gladewater, Gregg County, Texas. 
 
488. Damage Prevention 081445: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1802 Oakwell Ln., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 
 
489. Damage Prevention 081447: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 105 Railroad St., Trinity, Trinity County, Texas. 
 
490. Damage Prevention 081452: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at S. 18th St. (W. Martin Luther King Jr. Dr.), Silsbee, Hardin County, Texas. 
 
491. Damage Prevention 081456: R Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1200 S. Kirkwood (Carriage Hill), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
492. Damage Prevention 081457: Camino Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 10522 Castlegate Dr. (Ainsworth Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
493. Damage Prevention 081470: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 5703 Tura Ln. Unit A (Terry Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
494. Damage Prevention 081472: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 3100 Blk. E. FM 1462, Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
495. Damage Prevention 081474: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1100 Blk. Kanah, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
496. Damage Prevention 081476: Salinas Boring enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 24200 Blk. Cinco Ranch Blvd. (Cinco Village Center Blvd.), Katy, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 

 
497. Damage Prevention 081479: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1100 Blk. Manatee Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
498. Damage Prevention 081481: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 6214 S. Bayou Knoll Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
499. Damage Prevention 081486: Energy Transfer Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at 3417 FM 60 (CR 142), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas. 
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500. Damage Prevention 081489: Vaca Undergound enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 13838 Trailville Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
501. Damage Prevention 081496: Rmc Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 209 N. Hickory (Hwy. 67), Venus, Johnson County, Texas. 
 
502. Damage Prevention 081499: Centennial Resource Prod, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(a), at 2119 (419), Pecos, Reeves County, Texas. 
 
503. Damage Prevention 081500: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 8305 Georgetown Dr. (Aberdeen Pkwy.), Amarillo, 
Potter County, Texas.  

 
504. Damage Prevention 081533: City of Blue Mound enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1608 Watauga Smithfield (Blue Mound Road), Blue Mound, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
505. Damage Prevention 081545: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5631 Amarillo Blvd. (Evergreen), Amarillo, Potter County, 
Texas. 

 
506. Damage Prevention 081550: City of Brackettville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 304 S. Sweeney St. (W. El Paso St.), Brackettville, Kinney County, 
Texas. 

 
507. Damage Prevention 081557: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 36530 Coleman Rd. (5th St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
508. Damage Prevention 081573: Big Blade Plumbing & Rooter Service enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 6724 Corona Dr. (Katherine Rd.), North Richland 
Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.  

 
509. Damage Prevention 081576: Hunt Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 295 Trophy Club Dr. (Municiple Dr.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas. 
 
510. Damage Prevention 081590: Guerra Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at Comanche (Mexico), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 
 
511. Damage Prevention 081594: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 7943 Banyan Way (Butternut Way), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
512. Damage Prevention 081597: Prontosandblasting and Coating, Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 5919 State St. (Hot Well Blvd.), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas. 

 
513. Damage Prevention 081600: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 

15614 N.W. Military Hwy. (Shavano Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
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514. Damage Prevention 081606: Mp Technologies, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 3904 Sunset Meadows Dr. (Woodchase Dr.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
515. Damage Prevention 081607: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 14000 Blk. I-45 S., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
516. Damage Prevention 081608: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1003 Caspian Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
517. Damage Prevention 081625: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15222 Still Water Meadow Loop (Victoria Ave.), College Station, Brazos 
County, Texas.  

 
518. Damage Prevention 081629: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 855 W. Lubbock (16th), Slaton, Lubbock County, Texas. 
 
519. Damage Prevention 081635: Bayer Construction Electrical Contractors, Inc. enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 920 Clearleaf (Greenwood Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, 
Texas. 

 
520. Damage Prevention 081636: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 920 Clearleaf (Greenwood Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 
 
521. Damage Prevention 081640: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 4911 Alameda Ave. (Rick Francis St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 
 
522. Damage Prevention 081641: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(e), at 933 Mobile Dr. (Jarvis St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas. 
 
523. Damage Prevention 081642: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 4504 Ave. D (W. 45th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
524. Damage Prevention 081645: Texas State Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 533 Norwood Dr. (E. Pecan St.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
525. Damage Prevention 081647: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 Liesure Dr. Lot 124 (Liberty Bell Pl.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
526. Damage Prevention 081669: Pavecon Public Works enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 108 Odell St. (W. Palestine St.), Hutchins, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
527. Damage Prevention 081673: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 Sunset (Old Sydney Rd.), Comanche, Comanche County, Texas. 
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528. Damage Prevention 081675: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at O & S Randolph St. (Ave. O), San Angelo, Tom Green 
County, Texas. 

 
529. Damage Prevention 081686: Romans Fence Co, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 699 W. Linwood Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
530. Damage Prevention 081692: City of Angleton enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 1201 Clover Dr., Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
531. Damage Prevention 081704: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5106 Castleford Rd. (Los Alamitos Ct.), Midland, Midland 
County, Texas. 

 
532. Damage Prevention 081707: Rpm X Construction, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 9085 Teasley Ln. (Old Alton Rd.), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 
 
533. Damage Prevention 081731: City of Longview enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 1300 Whitney St. (Bates), Longview, Gregg County, Texas. 
 
534. Damage Prevention 081732: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1300 Whitney St. (Bates), Longview, Gregg County, Texas. 
 
535. Damage Prevention 081737: Eninsol enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and 

two violations of 18.11(b), at 3061 Wildflower Dr. (Briarcrest Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, 
Texas. 

 
536. Damage Prevention 081738: Underground Construction Solutions, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 11747 Taylorcrest Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
537. Damage Prevention 081740: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10616 Tonkala Dr. (Mankato Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
538. Damage Prevention 081743: Westwood Fence Co., Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 29611 Mahogany View Ln. (Painted Plains), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, 
Texas. 

 
539. Damage Prevention 081759: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1500 Bluebird Dr., Longview, Gregg County, Texas. 
 
540. Damage Prevention 081764: Cathedral Plumbing of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3420 Etta Terrace (Ownsby Pkwy.), Celina, 
Collin County, Texas. 

 
541. Damage Prevention 081773: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2918 Randy St. (Josey Ln.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas. 
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542. Damage Prevention 081775: T Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 7221 Gainesville St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
543. Damage Prevention 081781: City of Somerville enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 217 6th St. (Memory Lane), Somerville, Burleson County, Texas. 
 
544. Damage Prevention 081785: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 

Pecan Ranch (Toutant Beauregard), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
545. Damage Prevention 081807: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6616 Mattney Dr. (Maryibel Cir.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
546. Damage Prevention 081812: Heritage Southwest, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5501 Plum Creek Rd. (W. Amarillo Blvd.), 
Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.  

 
547. Damage Prevention 081824: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1918 A Brair Oaks Dr. (Wilde Oak Cir.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 
 
548. Damage Prevention 081829: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 208 Columbus (Austin), Coleman, Coleman County, Texas. 
 
549. Damage Prevention 081830: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6720 Craig St. (Hunter), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
550. Damage Prevention 081831: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3510 Pioneer Cir. (N. Pioneer Trl.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 
 
551. Damage Prevention 081832: Christianson Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 10816 Fulton Ave. (Deaton Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
552. Damage Prevention 081834: MJ Pipeline Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 11225 W. Ricks Cir. (Northaven Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
553. Damage Prevention 081836: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 4421 Crestway Dr. (Mt. Barker Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
554. Damage Prevention 081837: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3813 Azure Ln. (Canot Ln.), Addison, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
555. Damage Prevention 081838: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 208 N. Colorado St. (Beech St.), Celina, Collin County, Texas. 
 
556. Damage Prevention 081842: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1902 S. Randolph St. (W. Ave. O), San Angelo, Tom Green County, 
Texas. 
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557. Damage Prevention 081845: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6900 Kirkwood Rd. (Clayton Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
558. Damage Prevention 081847: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2001 Meadow Ln. (Kent St.), Taylor, Williamson County, Texas. 
 
559. Damage Prevention 081852: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2021 Eva St. (S.W. 20th), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
560. Damage Prevention 081854: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1509 Cottonwood Valley (Dowling Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
561. Damage Prevention 081856: Jackson Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at 4117 Baldwin Ave. (W. Bolt St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
562. Damage Prevention 081858: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3710 Ingersoll St. (Homeland St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
563. Damage Prevention 081860: Mp Technologies, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(g), at Black Pearl Ct. (Rose Quartz Dr.), Texas City, Galveston County, Texas. 
 
564. Damage Prevention 081864: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 214 D Lynne St. (Amy Jo), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas. 
 
565. Damage Prevention 081865: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 418 W. Elm (Franklin), Alvord, Wise County, Texas. 
 
566. Damage Prevention 081866: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2200 Greenwood Dr. (Glenwood), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 
 
567. Damage Prevention 081873: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3648 Bluegrass Dr. (Spring Tree), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
568. Damage Prevention 081878: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hunter St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
569. Damage Prevention 081897: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7308 Hidden Way Ct. (Scarborough), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
570. Damage Prevention 081938: Casa Mechanical Services enforcement action for two violations of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1618 Folk Victorian, Canyon Lake, Comal County, Texas. 
 
571. Damage Prevention 081940: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 17200 Jigsaw Pathway (Bengal Dr.), Pflugerville, Travis 
County, Texas. 
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572. Damage Prevention 081955: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6512 Mattney Dr. (Maryibel Cir.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
573. Damage Prevention 081966: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 813 W. Marshall Ave. (Spur 63), Longview, Gregg County, Texas. 
 
574. Damage Prevention 081969: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Grass Dr. (Calla Rd), Royse City, Rockwall County, Texas. 
 
575. Damage Prevention 081971: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 15330 Antone Cir., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
576. Damage Prevention 081973: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5665 King Mill Cir. (Overhill Dr), San Angelo, Tom Green County, 
Texas. 

 
577. Damage Prevention 081974: Global One Communications Co. enforcement action for two 

violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3918 Far West Blvd. (Northledge Dr.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas. 

 
578. Damage Prevention 081979: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2008 Meadow Way Cir. (Glenbrook Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
579. Damage Prevention 081980: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 115 Gilmer St. (Dabbs), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas. 
 
580. Damage Prevention 081997: Sizelove Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4637 Mcdermott Rd. (Robinson Rd.), Plano, 
Collin County, Texas. 

 
581. Damage Prevention 082001: City of Post enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 

and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1002 N. Ave. S (US Hwy. 84), Post, Garza County, Texas. 
 
582. Damage Prevention 082009: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7601 Kilmichael Ln. (Dalmalley), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
583. Damage Prevention 082020: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1503 S. Water St. (First St.), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas. 
 
584. Damage Prevention 082027: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at 1403 Old Rocksprings Pass (Misty Pasture), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
585. Damage Prevention 082039: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 N. Elm (2nd St.), Quinlan, Hunt County, Texas. 
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586. Damage Prevention 082052: Ameritex Imaging enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), at 101 Pennsylvania St., Webster, Harris County, Texas. 

 
587. Damage Prevention 082057: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18528 Highland Creek Ln. (Glenbrook Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas. 

 
588. Damage Prevention 082058: City of Monahans enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 611 W. 7th St. (S. Gail), Monahans, Ward County, Texas. 
 
589. Damage Prevention 082060: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 928 Blackson Ave. (Bennett Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
590. Damage Prevention 082073: J. Carroll Weaver, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 3133 Swantner (McClendon), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 
 
591. Damage Prevention 082074: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3133 Swantner (McClendon), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 
 
592. Damage Prevention 082076: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4133 Doyle Ln. (Taylor St.), Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
593. Damage Prevention 082081: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 116 Main St. (Boyd), Lavon, Collin County, Texas. 
 
594. Damage Prevention 082085: Garden Design enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1803 Cypress Gap Trl. (Star Grass), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
595. Damage Prevention 082086: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3306 Cedar St. (Clark St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. 
 
596. Damage Prevention 082099: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 615 Old Denton Rd. (Parker Rd.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas. 
 
597. Damage Prevention 082101: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3204 Williams Dr. (Booty's Crossing), Georgetown, Williamson County, 
Texas. 

 
598. Damage Prevention 082102: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 S. 1st St. (Bowie), Santa Anna, Coleman County, Texas. 
 
599. Damage Prevention 082109: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1302 W. Johnson St. (N. Eddy), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 
 
600. Damage Prevention 082110: Northeast Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(b), at 5711 Calumet (Reverchon), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
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601. Damage Prevention 082117: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 214 Turner (Buffalo), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas. 

 
602. Damage Prevention 082120: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3726 Giants (Mets), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 
 
603. Damage Prevention 082122: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2010 Frances Dr. (Rita), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
604. Damage Prevention 082124: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2504 Long Dr. Apt. B (Enloe Ct.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 
 
605. Damage Prevention 082125: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 35 Oak Creek Ridge Dr. (Crossroads), Longview, Gregg 
County, Texas. 

 
606. Damage Prevention 082128: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 11523 Kingridge Ct. (Crown Oaks Blvd.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, 
Texas. 

 
607. Damage Prevention 082136: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11502 Cotilion Dr. (Ferguson), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
608. Damage Prevention 082137: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Bonner (S.W. 5th St.), Kerens, Navarro County, Texas. 
 
609. Damage Prevention 082141: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 4006 Sierra Dr. (Ponton Pl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
610. Damage Prevention 082153: Northstar Energy Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 1802 E. Lovers Ln. (Oleander St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
611. Damage Prevention 082157: CSA Constructors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 1221 E. Overland Ave. (Park St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 
 
612. Damage Prevention 082171: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 2603 Ridgeoak Trl. (Pueblo Bonito Trl.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
613. Damage Prevention 082172: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4011 Lynbrook Ln. (Ridgebrook Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
614. Damage Prevention 082193: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 325 Fulton St. (Baker St.), Oak Point, Denton County, Texas. 
 
615. Damage Prevention 082199: Titan Power Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Chambers and Hall (Wall), Montague, Montague 
County, Texas. 
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616. Damage Prevention 082200: City of Fairfield enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 605 Val Verde Cir. (Trinity River Rd.), Fairfield, Freestone County, Texas. 
 
617. Damage Prevention 082201: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 605 Val Verde Cir. (Trinity River Rd.), Fairfield, Freestone County, 
Texas. 

 
618. Damage Prevention 082203: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 422 Dellwood (Maloney Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 
 
619. Damage Prevention 082225: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6904 Meadowbrook Dr. (Milam St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
620. Damage Prevention 082228: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 548 W. Hwy. 243 (Big Rock), Canton, Van Zandt County, Texas. 
 
621. Damage Prevention 082234: AG Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4401 Selby Ct. (Joe Will Dr.), College Station, 
Brazos County, Texas. 

 
622. Damage Prevention 082244: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1st Ave. (Mechanics), Sabine Pass, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 
623. Damage Prevention 082254: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 504 Boone St. (West End), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas. 
 
624. Damage Prevention 082255: Texas Best Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 5104 Rushing Creek Ct. (Twin Lakes Way), Plano, Collin County, Texas. 
 
625. Damage Prevention 082256: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5104 Rushing Creek Ct. (Twin Lakes Way), Plano, Collin County, Texas. 
 
626. Damage Prevention 082257: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Langston St. (Cowan St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
627. Damage Prevention 082269: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Crescent Dr. (Century Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
628. Damage Prevention 082287: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 22nd. (Bridwell), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas. 
 
629. Damage Prevention 082291: Double D Drilling, Inc enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at S. Great S.W. Pkwy. (Kirbybrook Blvd.), Grand 
Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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630. Damage Prevention 082299: City of Beaumont enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 3490 Minglewood Dr. (Oakwood Ln.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 

 
631. Damage Prevention 082303: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 212 Linda St. (Spring St.), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas. 
 
632. Damage Prevention 082304: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 239 W. Pecan St. (Ohio), Celina, Collin County, Texas. 
 
633. Damage Prevention 082305: Mcmahon Contracting, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at Legacy Dr., Frisco, Collin County, Texas. 
 
634. Damage Prevention 082310: Epcor Gas Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 20230 Kentucky Trace (Decision Dr.), Hockley, Harris County, Texas. 
 
635. Damage Prevention 082333: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 15661 Verdin Mews (Samara St.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas. 
 
636. Damage Prevention 082343: Landart America enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 304 Brooklyn Dr. (Sunniberg), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas. 
 
637. Damage Prevention 082354: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2302 S. Oak Grove Rd. (Ave. E), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas. 
 
638. Damage Prevention 082365: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5501 Bello Vista (Vista Lagos), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas. 
 
639. Damage Prevention 082374: Superior Fence & Rail enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 419 Remington Creek Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
640. Damage Prevention 082378: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 1525 Maywood Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
641. Damage Prevention 082382: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1317 N. 11th St. (West Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas. 
 
642. Damage Prevention 082385: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8320 Thornhaven Ct. (Thornberry Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 

 
643. Damage Prevention 082389: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 215 E. Thornhill Dr. (Vermont), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
644. Damage Prevention 082399: Eco-Soil Stabilizers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Merriman & Netherland, San Marcos, Hays County, 
Texas. 
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645. Damage Prevention 082402: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2002 Shoemaker Dr. (Willowbend Dr.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas. 

 
646. Damage Prevention 082413: Cruztec Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 127 Peche St. (N. Brazos St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
647. Damage Prevention 082433: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 725 Archer Ave. (Jefferson), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
648. Damage Prevention 082465: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 802 Cleveland (Bonner), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas. 
 
649. Damage Prevention 082501: Slack & Co. Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 5300 Blk. Hwy. 146 N., Liberty, Liberty County, Texas. 
 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE 

650. Executive Director Report: Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and 
personnel matters. 

 
INTERNAL AUDITOR 

651. FY 2024 Internal Audit Plan. 
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

652. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving 
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of 
Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not 
limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries. 
 

653. Recommendation Regarding H.B. 2847 Implementation. 
 

654. Revisions to the Commission’s Delegation of Authority.  

655. Proposed Revisions to the Commission’s Employee Handbook.  
 

 
OIL AND GAS DIVISION 

656. Oil Field Cleanup Program Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2023, 4th quarter. 
 
657. Approval of Fiscal Year 2024 Well Plugging and Site Remediation Workplans. 
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PUBLIC INPUT 

658. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the 
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

659. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of 
items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters 
or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, 
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the 
Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government 
Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a 
prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government 
Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a 
public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters 
related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel 
or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted 
pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  The Commission may reconvene 
following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any 
final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102. 
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